

TESTON CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING

Minutes of the meeting held in the club on Weds. 4th Oct. 2006

PRESENT: -

J. Wood (Chair), R. Harker (Treas), B. Playford (Sec), R.Thornton,
T.Smith, P. Bond, V. Williams, R. Pullen & N. Wood

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:- S. Worcester.

ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:-

The previous minutes were accepted and duly signed as a true record.

ANY MATTERS ARISING

There has been some feedback regarding the proposed winter closing on Sunday evenings, some in favour and one against. A date was made for Rod and Jim to complete the risk assessment. Bob has spoken with Peter regarding the front garden. Phil will endeavour to have the Christmas draw boards available in the very near future.

CORRESPONDENCE:-

A letter was received from Mr. Wilson regarding the winter closing proposal, which will be answered. At this point the idea was discussed at length and was proposed and carried unanimously. As from 29th October the Sunday opening hours will be 12noon – 5pm and closed in the evening until the beginning of Summer Time next year.

FINANCE:-

The bar, lotto and fruit machine 1 continues to show an increase, on this month last year. If the current trend continues, our Treasurer feels that we may break even at the end our financial year. He also pointed out that despite the inevitable rises in our prices we are still comparable with surrounding public houses.

NEW MEMBERS:-

There were no new members this month.

BAR COMM ITTEE:-

Kronenberg lager is now available and it intended to have Old Speckled Hen bitter when the Bombadier is finished. Approximately every two months there will be a different bitter on draught and if anyone has any preferences please let Terry or Willie know and every effort will be made to supply these.

Please note Christmas opening times:-

Sun 24 th Dec.	12 – 3.00pm	7 – 12.00midnight
Mon 25 th “	12 – 3.00pm	CLOSED
Tues 26 th “	12 – 5.00pm	CLOSED
Wed 27 th “	-	7 – 11 pm
Sun 31 st “	12 – 3.00pm	7 – 1.00 a.m.
Mon 1 st Jan	12 – 5.00pm	CLOSED

HOUSE COMMITTEE:-

Rod has arranged for the new sign to be constructed and is having it shot blasted with powder coat. Bob is continuing to work on the sign content.

ENTERTAINMENTS:-

As usual the Quiz Night was well attended and thanks to Jim for organising it and Terry for the raffle prizes and all who helped make it a success. The next function will be Haloween night on 28th October, with Dave Dean. This evening will also be fancy dress with a prize for the best dressed. Vicki and Ronnie will do the shopping for the Christmas Draw prizes. The sub committee will be organising the events for next year.

Would Members please note that raffle prizes can not be exchanged, the prize you win is the prize you will get.

CLUB GAMES:-

Please watch the notice board for future games.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS:-

A member has expressed an interest in becoming a Trustee of the club. The post is an honorary one and is proposed and voted in by the Committee. We have a sufficient number of Trustees at the moment, but thank the member for his interest in the club. It is intended to have some weekday entertainment evenings such as Karaoke and Bingo/quizzes. Regarding the Golf day, the date and venue have yet to be decided upon, interested members please speak with Peter.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 9.00pm.

J. Wood Chairman.....

